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RE: UPDATE: 100 Day Plan initiatives
X | Jsws
Richard Hamblin ‘ T3 el || ERepiERN | o o ‘ L
® To ‘Ben McBride [DPMC]' Sat 9/12/2023 5:15 pm

a
Hi Ben Just to confirm my thanks for this. Peter Jansen asked me to confirm the commission’s interest readiness in helping in any way we can and has asked to be kept in the loop as this develops. His cell phone i-
Many thanks again

Richard
Richard Hamblinhe/him/ia

Director, Health Quality Intelligence | Tumu whakarae, kounga hauora

Te Taht Hauora Health Quality & Safety Commission

www.hqgsc.govt.nz
This electronic mail message, together with any attachments, is confidential. If you are not the intended recip-

ient, please e-mail us immediately and destroy this message. You may not copy, disclose or use the contents
in any way. Thank you.

From: Ben McBride [DPMC(]

Sent: Friday, December 8, 2023 10:55 AM

To: Allison Bennett ; Diana Sarfati ; Margie Apa ; Riana Manuel

Cc: “Health: Maree Roberts ; Andrew Old ; Andrew Slater ; Peter Alsop ; Juanita Te Kani ; Nick Chamberlain ; Jessica Smaling ; Seamus.brady[Parliament] ; Simon Medcalf

Subject: RE: UPDATE: 100 Day Plan initiatives

[UNCLASSIFIED]

Hi all

An update to the Targets following a conversation with the PM last night.

There wont be a cabinet paper on targets, instead the PM will invite Ministers to report to him on the key priorities they will focus on (this will be done through letters and meetings). Metrics and potentially targets (very likely in

some areas) will be part of this process. The process will culminate in a cabinet paper that will agree the critical few Government priorities/targets — the PM talked about at the end of January. There will still be many priority areas
(and associated metrics etc) that wont be included in this critical few, but will be tracked by the PM.

This is going to be actioned through an oral item on the 18 Dec outlining the process, which will begin with a letter from the PM to Ministers.
The DPMC lead on this work has talked it through with Simon.
Ben
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FW: Urgent request from MoF for alternate recs for health targets Cab paper

To @ Richard Hamblin Wed 28/02/2024 4:25 pm

@ You replied to this message on 28/02/2024 5:01 pm.
Please treat this as Confidential.
This message was sent with High importance.
Click here to download pictures. To help protect your privacy, Outlook prevented automatic download of some pictures in this message.

Updated FINAL 28 Feb cabinet paper - Confirming the five health targets.docx "
58 KB

Hi Richard

Have you been consulted on this paper? Based on past experience | assume not, but it will go to Cabient on Monday after the cab committee meeting was cancelled (the Minister was in the house disestablishing
TAWO).

There has been a bit of backwards and forwards, but I've written HQSC into the recs, along with MoH. This relates to HNZ engaging with you and seeking your buy in to its performance measurement framework
by 30 April. As we’ve discussed, this relates to the need to have a framework that tells you about the performance of the whole system when you discuss progress against the targets

Happy to discuss

Ben

- b
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Re: Urgent request from MoF for alternate recs for health targets Cab paper

<

To @ Richard Hamblin Wed 28/02/2024 7:17 pm

@ You forwarded this message on 28/02/2024 7:59 pm.
Please treat this as Confidential.
Click here to download pictures. To help protect your privacy, Outlook prevented automatic download of some pictures in this message.

Sorry Richard

I’L keep trying

From: Richard Hamblin

Sent: Wednesday, February 28, 2024 5:01 PM

To: Ben McBride [DPMC]

Subject: RE: Urgent request from MoF for alternate recs for health targets Cab paper

Hi Ben

No as per para 46 no consultation with us on this

Last conversation | had was with Emma Quealey on 21 Jan — were due to meet the next day then she called away at the last minute — since then nothing
Are you happy that | share with Peter?

In general there are some good bits in the paper but have | read para 37 correctly — that HNZ is going to improve 4 month waiting times from 60 to 95% in one year? That would appear impossible but also what is being said by this
paper

Richard Hamblinhe/him/ia

Director of Health Quality Intelligence | Kaitohu Kounga Hauora
Te Taht Hauora Health Quality & Safety Commission

www.hqgsc.govt.nz
This electronic mail message, together with any attachments, is confidential. If you are not the intended recip-
ient, please e-mail us immediately and destroy this message. You may not copy, disclose or use the contents

inanvwav Thank van

s b
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FW: Feedback on Cabinet paper for SOU 26 June on readiness to deliver health targets

Ben McBride [DPMC]
To @ Richard Hamblin; arl shuker

@ You replied to this message on 7/06/2024 11:23 am.
Click here to download pictures. To help protect your privacy, Outlook prevented automatic download of some pictures in this message.

‘% DRAFT Cabinet paper SOU 26 June - readiness to deliver health targets 6 June for PARC for Tsy DPMC.docx <
213 KB

a Appendix 1 - High-level implementation plans for the five Health Targets HNZ00045804.pptx
340 KB

[IN-CONFIDENCE]

Morena Richard

| assume you haven’t been consulted on this paper?
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Fri 7/06/2024 11:14 am

There is a single reference to HNZ’s performance framework, but | would have expected there to be an update of its status and whether or not HQSC (and MoH) had endorsed it. overall the paper has quite
a strong flavour of the operational aspects of delivering these targets, which is what Ministers want to be convinced by (whatever the ability to make a judgement), but | don’t think it’s very good at telling
Ministers what it will take to achieve these targets (such as extra investment), and what risks we should be aware of (other than gaming) and manage against. Basically the kind of things you two covered in

your advice.
I'll give them some comments and ask that you be consulted, but feel free to send me any thoughts you have

Ben

From: Jo williams [

Sent: Thursday, June 6, 2024 2:30 PM
To: Amy Russell [TSY] ; Lydia Verschaffelt [TSY] ; Ben McBride [DPMC]
L |
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